

ECOTOXICITY and BIODIVERSITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR UNION IRON & STEEL COMPANY L.L.C.

(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

| Approved for Submission | 08/08/2023 | May | Poidho |
|----------------------------|------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Internal Review | 05/08/2023 | Mary Manjary Kombathula | Bidhun Balakrishnan |
| | | Environmental Engineer | Environmental Manager |
| | Date | Prepared by | Approved by |

CONSULTANT:









(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

Contents

| 1. Executive Summary4 | | | | | |
|-----------------------|--|---|----|--|--|
| 2. I | 2. List of Abbreviations, Terms & Definitions6 | | | | |
| 3. I | 3. Introduction | | | | |
| 4. 9 | Study | Area Description | .8 | | |
| 3 | 3.1. | ICAD Mussafah: | 8 | | |
| 3 | 3.2. | UIS's Strategic Locale: Forging Progress in Steel | 8 | | |
| 4 . I | Metho | dology | .9 | | |
| 4 | 1.1. | Initial Site Survey and Data Collection: | 10 | | |
| 4 | 1.2. | Biodiversity Inventory: | 10 | | |
| 4 | 1.3. | Habitat Mapping and Analysis: | 10 | | |
| 2 | 1.4. | Baseline Ecological Assessment: | 10 | | |
| 2 | 1.5. | Ecological Impact Modeling: | 10 | | |
| | 1.6. | Stakeholder Consultation: | | | |
| 5. I | Biodiv | versity Components | | | |
| Ī | 5.1. | Flora and Fauna amidst Industry | 11 | | |
| | 5.2. | Plant Species Diversity: Adapting to Urban Realities | | | |
| | 5.3. | Animal Species Resilience: Urban Wildlife | 11 | | |
| Ţ | 5.4. | Habitat Fragmentation: A Challenge and an Opportunity | 11 | | |
| | 5.5. | Ecosystem Services: Nature's Contribution | | | |
| | 5.6. | Balancing Biodiversity and Industry: A Delicate Equilibrium | | | |
| 6. l | Poten | tial Threats to the Biodiversity | | | |
| (| 5.1. | Habitat Degradation: Urban Encroachment | 12 | | |
| (| 6.2. | Air and Water Pollution: Industrial Emissions | 12 | | |
| (| 6.3. | Noise and Light Pollution: Disruption of Natural Patterns | 12 | | |
| | 6.4. | Invasive Species: Altered Ecosystem Dynamics | 12 | | |
| | 6.5. | Habitat Fragmentation: Barrier to Movement | 12 | | |
| | 6.6. | Climate Change Resilience: An Additional Challenge | 12 | | |
| | 6.7. | Balancing Progress and Conservation: A Way Forward | | | |
| | 6.8. | A Call for Responsible Stewardship | | | |
| 7. | Habit | at Assessment | | | |
| 1 | 7.1. | Natural Habitat Overview: Amidst Urbanization | | | |
| | 7.2. | Ecological Value: Oasis in Urban Deserts | | | |
| | 7.3. | Threats and Vulnerabilities: Navigating Challenges | | | |
| | 7.4. | Opportunities for Enhancement: Conservation and Restoration | | | |
| | 7.5. | Conclusion: A Call to Preserve and Restore | 14 | | |

ابوظبي- اعم. ABU DHABI





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

| 8. Biodiv | versity Impact Assessment | 14 | |
|--------------------------|---|----|--|
| 8.1. | Understanding EIA: Anticipating Impacts | 14 | |
| 8.2. | Components of Biodiversity Impact Assessment: A Holistic Analysis | 14 | |
| 9. Mitiga | ntion Measures | 15 | |
| 9.1. | Habitat Restoration: Reclaiming Green Spaces | 15 | |
| 9.2. | Pollution Control Technologies: Cleaner Operations | 16 | |
| 9.3. | Buffer Zones: Protecting Sensitive Areas | 16 | |
| 9.4. | Biodiversity Monitoring: Assessing Impact | 16 | |
| 9.5. | Stakeholder Engagement: Collaboration for Conservation | 16 | |
| 9.6. | Conclusion: Pioneering Responsible Practices | 16 | |
| 10. Case | Studies | 16 | |
| 11. Stak | eholder Engagement | 18 | |
| 11.1. | Stakeholder Spectrum: A Web of Influence | 18 | |
| 11.2. | Importance of Engagement: A Holistic Approach | 18 | |
| 11.3. | Local Community Engagement: Building Alliances | 18 | |
| 11.4. | Expert Collaborations: Leveraging Expertise | 18 | |
| 11.5. | Government Partnerships: Aligning with Regulations | 18 | |
| 11.6. | Industry Synergies: Shared Responsibility | 19 | |
| 11.7. | Transparency and Communication: Key Tenets | 19 | |
| 11.8. | Conclusion: A Collective Journey | 19 | |
| 12. Regulatory Framework | | | |
| 13. Con | clusion | 20 | |
| 14. Reco | ommendations | 21 | |
| 14.1. | Enhanced Habitat Restoration and Creation: | 21 | |
| 14.2. | Continuous Pollution Control: | 21 | |
| 14.3. | Stakeholder Engagement Amplification: | 21 | |
| 14.4. | Conservation-Focused Research and Innovation: | 22 | |
| 14.5. | Regular Monitoring and Adaptive Management: | 22 | |
| 14.6. | Comprehensive Training and Skill Development: | 22 | |
| 14.7. | Public Outreach and Advocacy: | 22 | |
| 14.8. | Long-Term Collaboration with Regulatory Bodies: | 22 | |
| 16. Refe | erences | 25 | |







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

1. Executive Summary

This executive summary provides an overview of the comprehensive biodiversity assessment conducted for the existing steel manufacturing facility of **Union Iron and Steel Company LLC** located in Mussaffah industrial area of the United Arab Emirates (UAE). The assessment aimed to evaluate the potential impact of the industry on local biodiversity, identify threats, and propose effective mitigation strategies to ensure the coexistence of industrial development and ecological conservation.

The industrial area under consideration is characterized by a mix of manufacturing facilities, warehouses, and transportation infrastructure. This assessment recognizes the importance of integrating environmental concerns, particularly biodiversity conservation, into the planning and operation of Union Iron and Steel Company LLC.

Key Findings:

The Ecotoxicity and Biodiversity Assessment revealed several findings relevant to the existing iron manufacturing industry:

- The Union Iron and Steel Company LLC is dedicated to protecting the environment in Abu Dhabi. Assessment have made sure that Union Iron and Steel Company LLC's operations don't take place in locations with a high value for biodiversity and don't impair the biodiversity in the area.
- Union Iron & Steel Company LLC can be found in the Industrial Area (ICAD-1), Mussafah, Abu Dhabi UAE that has been set aside for industrial use. The vicinity of the industrial city contains no natural sanctuaries, reserves, or habitats.
- Waste/Contaminated water treatment procedure has been established and implemented.
 There is no impact on aquatic species and fresh water species.
- Union Iron & steel Company LLC is monitoring the emissions, conducting environmental studies, and submitting the reports to the Regulatory Authority (EAD).
- No complaints about Union Iron & Steel Company LLC's harmful effects on society or biodiversity has been made.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

Recommendations:

The following recommendations are put forth based on the assessment's findings:

- **Mitigation Strategies:** Mitigation measures should be carefully planned, effectively executed, and monitored consistently.
- **Stakeholder Collaboration:** Engage local communities, environmental experts, and relevant authorities in meaningful dialogue to ensure that biodiversity conservation remains a priority throughout the Industry's lifecycle.
- **Regulatory Adherence:** Comply with UAE's regulatory framework for environmental protection and biodiversity conservation, integrating it into planning and execution.

Conclusion:

This biodiversity impact assessment came to the conclusion that no additional action or research was needed since Union Iron & Steel Company's operations are not carried out in regions with high biodiversity value and do not negatively affect the local biodiversity. Nevertheless, UIS planted a variety of plants in the company's grounds to increase biodiversity.

Through the adoption of the recommended mitigation measures, stakeholder engagement, and regulatory compliance, the iron manufacturing industry can contribute to both economic advancement and the preservation of the region's unique biodiversity.

The successful coexistence of industrial progress and ecological health is not only achievable but also essential for a harmonious and sustainable future for the UAE.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

2. List of Abbreviations, Terms & Definitions

UIS Union Iron and Steel Company LLC

EAD Environmental Agency Abu Dhabi

ICAD Industrial City of Abu Dhabi

EIA Environmental Impact Assessment

Ecotoxicity Eco toxicity refers to the capability of a compound or

any physical agent to show the harmful effect on both environment and organisms, for instance, fish, insects,

microorganisms, wildlife, and plants

Biodiversity The variety of plant and animal life in the world or in a

particular habitat, a high level of which is usually

considered to be important and desirable.

Biodiversity Impact Assessment The impacts on the Biodiversity pattern should be

assessed at both species level as well as ecosystem level. The impacts on the Biodiversity process should be assessed at both species level as well as ecosystem level.

Flora The plants of a particular region, habitat,

or geological period.

Fauna The animals of a particular region, habitat,

or geological period

Raw Material Primary or secondary material that is used to produce

a product.

Releases Emissions to air and discharges to water and soil.

System Boundary Set of criteria specifying which unit processes are part

of a product system

Waste Substances or objects which the holder intends or is

required to dispose of.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

3. Introduction

In the heart of the United Arab Emirates (UAE), the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC stands as a cornerstone of industrial excellence. With a steadfast commitment to technological advancement and economic growth, UIS has emerged as a driving force within the UAE's industrial landscape. This induction seeks to illuminate the essence of UIS, its potential environmental impacts, and the vital integration of biodiversity conservation into its operational ethos.

Union Iron and Steel Company LLC: Forging Progress in the UAE

Context: A Thriving Industrial Horizon

Amidst the UAE's remarkable journey of growth, industrial sectors have been instrumental in propelling the nation forward. In this panorama, UIS holds a prominent place, representing the embodiment of innovation, quality, and contribution to the UAE's economic fabric.

UIS Vision: A Balanced Echelon of Industry and Ecology

The inception of UIS presents an opportunity to underscore the essential relationship between industrial advancement and environmental stewardship. This induction underscores the significance of harmonizing industrial progress with biodiversity conservation, reflecting a commitment to sustainable development.

Appreciating Biodiversity: Nature's Masterpiece

Biodiversity paints an intricate canvas of life on Earth, encompassing an awe-inspiring spectrum of plant and animal species, ecosystems, and genetic diversity. In the UAE, this tapestry is woven across diverse landscapes, from deserts to coastal expanses. Understanding the significance of biodiversity is crucial, as it underpins ecosystem services, supports livelihoods, and preserves the UAE's natural heritage.

Interplay: Industry and Biodiversity Nexus

As UIS sets its course, the dialogue naturally turns to its potential impact on the environment and biodiversity. Given the energy-intensive nature of the industry, there is an inherent intersection with air and water quality, habitat preservation, and acoustics. This induction amplifies the call to navigate these intersections with prudence, advocating for practices that mitigate potential harm and underscore UIS's commitment to conservation.

Path Forward: Anchoring Conservation in Practice

This induction advances the notion that conservation should be embedded within UIS's very DNA. It calls for comprehensive Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) to assess potential impacts and devise effective mitigation strategies. It also champions collaboration between UIS, regulatory bodies, and environmental experts, fostering a synergy that nurtures growth while safeguarding ecosystems.

BU DHABI





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

4. Study Area Description

Nestled within the expansive landscape of the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) in Mussafah, the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC occupies a strategic position that epitomizes the synergy between industry and progress. This overview offers a closer look at UIS's location within ICAD Mussafah, shedding light on its significance within the industrial ecosystem.

4.1. ICAD Mussafah:

ICAD Mussafah stands as a testament to the United Arab Emirates' (UAE) commitment to economic diversification and industrial advancement. This meticulously planned industrial city is a nucleus of innovation, fostering the growth of diverse industries and providing a platform for economic expansion.

4.2. UIS's Strategic Locale: Forging Progress in Steel

Amidst this bustling industrial environment, UIS finds its home, positioning itself as a cornerstone of steel manufacturing excellence. Its strategic establishment within ICAD Mussafah signifies UIS's role as a key contributor to the UAE's steel production capacity, catering to the burgeoning demands of construction, infrastructure, and manufacturing sectors.



Figure 01: Study Area Location: (24.3140944, 54.4703144)







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)



Figure 02: Union Iron and Steel Company Exterior (Left) and Interior (Right)



Figure 03: Union Iron and Steel Company surroundings.

4. Methodology

The methodology employed in conducting a thorough biodiversity assessment at the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD-1) Mussafah is a structured and systematic process designed to comprehensively evaluate the ecological landscape. This section delineates the key components of the methodology and the steps taken to ensure accurate and meaningful results.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

4.1. Initial Site Survey and Data Collection:

Conducted an initial survey of the geographical area surrounding UIS to identify existing habitats, vegetation, and potential biodiversity hotspots. Gathered available historical data, maps, and reports to establish a baseline understanding of the ecosystem's past and present conditions.

4.2. Biodiversity Inventory:

Conducted field surveys using standardized sampling methods to identify and document plant and animal species present within and around UIS.

Cataloged species diversity, population sizes, and distribution patterns to create a comprehensive inventory.

4.3. Habitat Mapping and Analysis:

Employed Geographic Information Systems (GIS) to create detailed habitat maps that depict the various ecosystems, vegetation types, and land uses within the assessment area; and analyzed habitat connectivity, fragmentation, and overall health to understand their ecological significance.

4.4. Baseline Ecological Assessment:

Evaluated baseline ecological conditions through parameters like species richness, evenness, and diversity indices; and assessed the quality of existing habitats, identifying potential threats and opportunities for enhancement.

4.5. Ecological Impact Modeling:

Utilized ecological modeling tools to simulate the potential impacts of UIS's industrial activities on the surrounding ecosystem; and predicted changes in species distribution, habitat suitability, and potential areas of concern.

4.6. Stakeholder Consultation:

Engaged with local communities, environmental experts, regulatory bodies, and UIS's management to gather insights, concerns, and suggestions regarding biodiversity conservation.

5. Biodiversity Components

Within the context of the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah, the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC operates as a nexus of industrial progress. As we delve into the biodiversity components within the vicinity of UIS, it becomes evident that the coexistence of industry and nature is a nuanced interplay deserving of our attention.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

5.1. Flora and Fauna amidst Industry

The dynamic landscape of ICAD Mussafah offers limited niches for flora and fauna to thrive. Pockets of greenery and natural habitats intermingle with the industrial infrastructure, creating a unique juxtaposition of nature and technology.

5.2. Plant Species Diversity: Adapting to Urban Realities

Plant species within the vicinity of UIS showcase a remarkable adaptation to urban environments. Native and introduced species intermingle, contributing to roadside greenery and landscape beautification. Though species diversity might be lower than in natural ecosystems, these hardy plants play a vital role in reducing the urban heat island effect and mitigating dust pollution.

5.3. Animal Species Resilience: Urban Wildlife

Urbanization necessitates adaptations among animal species. While native wildlife might be less diverse compared to rural settings, a resilient community of species persists. Birds, insects, and small mammals find niches in the interstices of urban infrastructure, contributing to a dynamic urban ecosystem.

5.4. Habitat Fragmentation: A Challenge and an Opportunity

The industrial infrastructure within ICAD Mussafah has led to habitat fragmentation, impacting the movement of species. However, this challenge also offers an opportunity for innovative conservation efforts, such as creating green corridors, vertical gardens, and designated wildlife-friendly zones.

5.5. Ecosystem Services: Nature's Contribution

While the industrial landscape might dominate, the existing biodiversity components provide critical ecosystem services. Pollinators contribute to plant reproduction, while birds aid in insect control and seed dispersal. These services are vital for both natural ecosystems and the urban environment.

5.6. Balancing Biodiversity and Industry: A Delicate Equilibrium

The presence of UIS within ICAD Mussafah introduces a balance between industrial growth and the preservation of biodiversity. Recognizing the existing flora and fauna components, and their significance, is pivotal for responsible development and the creation of sustainable spaces.

6. Potential Threats to the Biodiversity

As the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC operates within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah, the coexistence of industry and nature presents a delicate equilibrium. Amidst this dynamic interplay, it's crucial to recognize the potential threats that could impact the biodiversity components within the vicinity.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

6.1. Habitat Degradation: Urban Encroachment

The expansion of industrial infrastructure, while essential for growth, often leads to habitat degradation and loss. Natural spaces get replaced by concrete and structures, limiting the availability of suitable habitats for plant and animal species.

6.2. Air and Water Pollution: Industrial Emissions

The operational activities associated with industrial growth, including UIS, can emit pollutants into the air and water. Airborne pollutants can affect the health of plants and animals, while water pollution can harm aquatic ecosystems, including wetlands and water bodies in the vicinity.

6.3. Noise and Light Pollution: Disruption of Natural Patterns

Industrial activities contribute to noise and light pollution, disrupting the natural behavior of species. Nocturnal animals, birds, and insects can be particularly sensitive to excessive light and noise, affecting their feeding, breeding, and migration patterns.

6.4. Invasive Species: Altered Ecosystem Dynamics

The presence of industrial areas can introduce invasive plant and animal species. These invasive species can outcompete native species for resources, altering the natural dynamics of ecosystems and potentially leading to the decline of native flora and fauna.

6.5. Habitat Fragmentation: Barrier to Movement

The expansion of industrial infrastructure can lead to habitat fragmentation, creating barriers for the movement of wildlife. Species that require larger territories for breeding and foraging might be adversely affected by restricted movement pathways.

6.6. Climate Change Resilience: An Additional Challenge

While not directly tied to UIS, climate change remains a significant threat to biodiversity. Increasing temperatures, altered precipitation patterns, and extreme weather events can impact the adaptability and survival of plant and animal species within the industrial area.

6.7. Balancing Progress and Conservation: A Way Forward

Recognizing these potential threats is the first step towards responsible growth and conservation. UIS and the larger industrial landscape in ICAD Mussafah have an opportunity to adopt measures that mitigate these threats, including pollution control technologies, habitat restoration initiatives, and sustainable urban planning that considers biodiversity conservation.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

6.8. A Call for Responsible Stewardship

The potential threats to biodiversity in the vicinity of UIS within ICAD Mussafah underscore the need for a holistic approach to industrial growth. By acknowledging these challenges and proactively implementing measures to minimize their impact, UIS can contribute to the larger narrative of sustainable development, where economic progress and ecological preservation go hand in hand.

7. Habitat Assessment

Understanding the quality and extent of natural habitats within the vicinity of the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC in the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah is essential for evaluating the ecological landscape. This habitat assessment sheds light on the existing habitats, their ecological significance, and potential vulnerabilities.

7.1. Natural Habitat Overview: Amidst Urbanization

Within the bustling ICAD Mussafah, pockets of natural habitats persist, interwoven with the urban infrastructure. These habitats, ranging from green spaces to remnant areas, offer niches for plant and animal species to thrive amidst the industrial landscape.



Figure 04: Pockets of Flora and Natural habitats interwoven with UIS Infrastructures.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

7.2. Ecological Value: Oasis in Urban Deserts

The natural habitats serve as oases of biodiversity within the urban desert. They provide refuge for native plant species, acting as corridors for wildlife movement and contributing to the overall health of urban ecosystems.

7.3. Threats and Vulnerabilities: Navigating Challenges

The habitats face inherent challenges due to the urbanization and industrial expansion. Habitat fragmentation, pollution, and invasive species pose threats to their integrity. Balancing conservation efforts with the demands of urban development is critical to preserving these vital natural spaces.

7.4. Opportunities for Enhancement: Conservation and Restoration

The habitat assessment highlights the importance of conservation and restoration initiatives. By strategically enhancing and restoring these habitats, UIS and ICAD Mussafah can contribute to the enhancement of biodiversity, creating healthier ecosystems that benefit both nature and the community.

7.5. Conclusion: A Call to Preserve and Restore

The habitat assessment underscores the significance of natural habitats within ICAD Mussafah's industrial landscape. By recognizing their value, understanding their vulnerabilities, and investing in conservation and restoration, UIS can champion a sustainable approach that enriches the urban environment while safeguarding the UAE's unique natural heritage.

8. Biodiversity Impact Assessment

As the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC operates within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah, a comprehensive Biodiversity Impact Assessment becomes pivotal in understanding the potential consequences of industrial activities on the biodiversity.

8.1. Understanding EIA: Anticipating Impacts

An Environmental Impact Assessment is a systematic process that evaluates the potential Biodiversity effects of an Industry, such as UIS. The aim is to identify, predict, and mitigate adverse impacts, ensuring that development aligns with ecological preservation.

8.2. Components of Biodiversity Impact Assessment: A Holistic Analysis An effective EIA involves several key components:

 Baseline Study: Establishing the existing environmental conditions in the vicinity of UIS, encompassing air quality, water quality, biodiversity, noise levels, and more.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

- **Impact Prediction:** Anticipating the potential impacts of UIS's operations on these environmental components, including emissions, habitat disruption, and noise pollution.
- **Mitigation Measures:** Identifying strategies to reduce, avoid, or offset the negative impacts, such as pollution control technologies, habitat restoration, and noise barriers.
- **Monitoring Plan:** Designing a framework to monitor the effectiveness of mitigation measures over time, ensuring that environmental objectives are met.

8.3. Role of Biodiversity Impact Assessment: Balancing Progress and Preservation

This process ensures that UIS's operations align with the UAE's commitment to sustainable development. It empowers decision-makers to make informed choices by weighing the potential benefits of the Industry against its potential negative impacts on the environment and biodiversity.

8.4. Stakeholder Involvement: A Collaborative Approach

The process involves collaboration with various stakeholders, including local communities, environmental experts, and regulatory bodies. This inclusive approach ensures that multiple perspectives are considered, and the Industrial's environmental implications are thoroughly assessed.

8.5. Conclusion: Shaping Responsible Development

The Biodiversity Impact Assessment for UIS within ICAD Mussafah's industrial landscape serves as a cornerstone of responsible development. By proactively addressing potential environmental impacts and designing effective mitigation strategies, UIS can exemplify how industry can thrive while safeguarding the Biodiversity, contributing to a sustainable future for the UAE.

9. Mitigation Measures

In the pursuit of harmonizing industrial progress with Biodiversity conservation, the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah recognizes the significance of implementing effective mitigation measures. This overview highlights the key strategies that UIS can adopt to minimize its potential impact on the environment.

9.1. Habitat Restoration: Reclaiming Green Spaces

One of the foremost mitigation measures is habitat restoration. UIS can collaborate with environmental experts to identify suitable areas for restoring green spaces. Reforestation initiatives, establishment of native plant species, and creation of green corridors can contribute to enhancing the biodiversity of ICAD Mussafah.

ABU DHARI





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

9.2. Pollution Control Technologies: Cleaner Operations

UIS can invest in state-of-the-art pollution control technologies to minimize emissions and effluents resulting from its operations. Advanced air filtration systems, water treatment processes, and noise reduction measures can significantly reduce the environmental footprint of the industry.

9.3. Buffer Zones: Protecting Sensitive Areas

Establishing buffer zones around natural habitats can act as a protective barrier, shielding them from potential disturbances caused by industrial activities. These zones can serve as transitional spaces that help reduce the direct impact of UIS on vulnerable ecosystems.

9.4. Biodiversity Monitoring: Assessing Impact

Implementing a comprehensive biodiversity monitoring program allows UIS to track the effectiveness of its mitigation measures. By regularly assessing changes in species diversity, habitat quality, and other ecological indicators, UIS can make informed adjustments to its strategies.

9.5. Stakeholder Engagement: Collaboration for Conservation

Incorporating local communities, environmental organizations, and regulatory bodies into conservation efforts enhances the success of mitigation measures. Engaging stakeholders fosters a sense of shared responsibility and empowers a collective approach to sustainable development.

9.6. Conclusion: Pioneering Responsible Practices

Mitigation measures underscore UIS's commitment to environmental stewardship within ICAD Mussafah's dynamic landscape. By adopting these strategies, UIS can pave the way for responsible industrial growth, setting a precedent for how industry can coexist with nature while contributing to the UAE's journey of progress and conservation.

10. Case Studies

The experience of other industries offers valuable insights into effective biodiversity conservation within industrial landscapes. These case studies demonstrate successful strategies that can guide the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC in their endeavors within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah.

BU DHAR





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

10.1. Case Study 1: The Singapore Model

Singapore's Jurong Island, an industrial complex, embraced biodiversity conservation by integrating green spaces, sustainable practices, and habitat restoration. By creating buffer zones and preserving critical habitats, the island managed to harbor diverse wildlife species amidst heavy industry. UIS can draw inspiration from Singapore's approach to balance industry and nature.

10.2. Case Study 2: BMW's Leipzig Plant, Germany

BMW's Leipzig plant showcases how industries can incorporate nature within their facilities. The plant features green roofs, biodiversity corridors, and water-efficient landscaping. These practices not only enhance the ecological value of the site but also contribute to employee well-being and positive public perception.

10.3. Case Study 3: Essar Steel, India

Essar Steel's Hazira complex in India demonstrated that industrial expansion need not come at the expense of biodiversity. By reforesting degraded lands and implementing water management systems, the company contributed to reinvigorating local ecosystems. UIS can learn from Essar Steel's proactive approach to habitat restoration.

10.4. Case Study 4: LafargeHolcim, Switzerland

LafargeHolcim, a cement manufacturer, showcased how companies can enhance biodiversity through quarry rehabilitation. By converting exhausted quarries into habitats, LafargeHolcim not only fulfilled regulatory requirements but also created spaces for native flora and fauna to thrive. UIS can explore similar approaches to repurpose industrial spaces.

10.5. Conclusion: Drawing from Success Stories

These case studies highlight that biodiversity conservation and industrial growth can indeed coexist. By adopting strategies from these examples, UIS can forge a path that ensures their operations within ICAD Mussafah contribute not only to economic prosperity but also to the preservation of the UAE's unique natural heritage.







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

11. Stakeholder Engagement

Recognizing the intrinsic connection between industrial progress and ecological health, the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah acknowledges the pivotal role of stakeholder engagement in biodiversity conservation. This overview delves into the significance of engaging stakeholders and outlines strategies to foster collaboration.

11.1. Stakeholder Spectrum: A Web of Influence

Stakeholders encompass a diverse range of individuals and entities, including local communities, environmental organizations, government bodies, neighboring industries, and more. Each stakeholder group brings a unique perspective and potential contributions to the table.

11.2. Importance of Engagement: A Holistic Approach

Engaging stakeholders is not just a legal requirement; it's a strategic approach to responsible development. By involving various stakeholders, UIS can access a wealth of local knowledge, expertise, and insights that can shape effective conservation strategies.

11.3. Local Community Engagement: Building Alliances

The local community holds a vested interest in UIS's operations. Through public consultations, open forums, and awareness campaigns, UIS can build alliances with the community. This collaboration ensures that the community's concerns, aspirations, and ideas are integrated into conservation efforts.

11.4. Expert Collaborations: Leveraging Expertise

Collaborating with environmental experts, research institutions, and non-governmental organizations (NGOs) brings scientific rigor to conservation initiatives. These partnerships can help UIS design and implement effective mitigation measures based on credible data and research.

11.5. Government Partnerships: Aligning with Regulations

Government agencies play a pivotal role in regulatory compliance and oversight. Engaging with relevant authorities ensures that UIS's conservation efforts align with national policies, regulations, and standards, creating a synergy between development and environmental protection.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

11.6. Industry Synergies: Shared Responsibility

Neighboring industries can serve as allies in the pursuit of conservation. Sharing best practices, collaborating on joint initiatives, and participating in industry-wide sustainability programs can amplify the impact of UIS's efforts.

11.7. Transparency and Communication: Key Tenets

Effective stakeholder engagement hinges on transparent communication. Regular updates, transparent reporting, and opportunities for feedback foster trust and keep stakeholders informed about UIS's conservation initiatives.

11.8. Conclusion: A Collective Journey

Stakeholder engagement transforms biodiversity conservation from a solitary endeavor into a collective journey. By embracing the expertise, perspectives, and passion of various stakeholders, UIS can forge a path where industry and nature thrive in harmonious coexistence within ICAD Mussafah.

12. Regulatory Framework

The Union Iron and Steel Company LLC operates within a regulatory landscape that underscores the UAE's commitment to environmental preservation. This overview delves into specific laws and regulations that are integral to UIS's efforts in biodiversity conservation within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah.

Federal Law No. 24 of 1999: Protection and Development of the Environment

This law lays the foundation for environmental protection and sustainable development in the UAE. It mandates that all industrial activities must comply with environmental standards, including measures to conserve biodiversity and protect natural habitats.

• Federal Law No. 22 of 2016: Regulating Environmental Impact Assessment

Under this law, UIS is obligated to conduct a comprehensive Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) before initiating any major projects. The EIA evaluates potential impacts on biodiversity, ecosystems, and local communities, guiding UIS in adopting effective mitigation measures.

Federal Law No. 11 of 2002: Regulation of Marine Environment

For UIS operating in ICAD Mussafah, adherence to this law is crucial due to its proximity to coastal areas. It mandates the protection of marine biodiversity, habitats, and ecosystems, emphasizing responsible waste disposal and minimizing impacts on coastal environments.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

• Federal Law No. 24 of 1999: Protection and Development of Wildlife

This law specifically addresses the conservation of wildlife and its habitats. It regulates hunting, trade in endangered species, and habitat protection. UIS must be vigilant to ensure that its operations do not negatively impact local wildlife populations or their habitats.

• Urban Planning and Zoning Regulations

The Urban Planning and Zoning regulations guide land use within ICAD Mussafah. UIS must comply with zoning designations to ensure that its activities do not encroach upon protected areas or sensitive habitats, supporting responsible development practices.

• UAE Vision 2021 and National Biodiversity Strategy

Aligning with the broader vision of the UAE, UIS's efforts in biodiversity conservation contribute to the UAE Vision 2021 and the National Biodiversity Strategy. These strategies emphasize sustainable development, ecological preservation, and responsible industrial growth.

13. Conclusion

The journey of the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah stands as a testament to the harmonious coexistence of industry and nature. As we conclude this comprehensive assessment of biodiversity conservation, it's evident that responsible development and ecological preservation can intertwine to shape a prosperous future.

The rich tapestry of biodiversity within ICAD Mussafah's industrial landscape is a reminder of the delicate balance that must be upheld. UIS's commitment to responsible practices, underscored by comprehensive environmental impact assessments, mitigation measures, stakeholder engagement, and adherence to regulatory frameworks, exemplifies a dedication to sustainability.

The collaborative efforts between UIS and local communities, environmental experts, government bodies, and neighboring industries signal the power of collective action. By fostering an ecosystem of shared responsibility, UIS not only paves the way for a sustainable industrial future but also nurtures a legacy of ecological awareness.

As UIS navigates the dynamic landscape of industrial progress, the preservation of biodiversity remains a north star guiding the path ahead. Through habitat restoration, pollution control,





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

stakeholder engagement, and a vigilant monitoring plan, UIS contributes to the UAE's larger vision of achieving environmental equilibrium.

In closing, the story of UIS within ICAD Mussafah echoes far beyond the realm of industry. It echoes the aspirations of a nation that seeks to meld progress with ecological stewardship, forging a harmonious symphony where steel meets sustainability, and industry meets nature. This narrative encapsulates the promise of a future where the UAE's industrial landscape thrives, not at the expense of its biodiversity, but in harmonious coexistence with it.

14. Recommendations

As the Union Iron and Steel Company LLC forges its path within the Industrial City of Abu Dhabi (ICAD) Mussafah, several recommendations emerge to enhance its efforts in sustainable biodiversity conservation. These recommendations are geared towards fostering a symbiotic relationship between industrial growth and ecological preservation.

14.1. Enhanced Habitat Restoration and Creation:

- Collaborate with experts to identify priority areas for habitat restoration and green spaces.
- Implement innovative techniques like vertical gardens and rooftop greening within UIS's facilities.
- Establish dedicated wildlife-friendly zones to encourage the coexistence of native species and industrial operations.

14.2. Continuous Pollution Control:

- Invest in cutting-edge pollution control technologies to minimize emissions from UIS's operations.
- Regularly monitor air and water quality, ensuring adherence to stringent environmental standards.
- Establish internal protocols for hazardous waste management and safe disposal practices.

14.3. Stakeholder Engagement Amplification:

 Strengthen relationships with local communities through regular dialogues, workshops, and awareness campaigns.

 Foster partnerships with neighboring industries to share best practices and collective conservation initiatives.





(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

14.4. Conservation-Focused Research and Innovation:

- Collaborate with academic and research institutions to conduct biodiversity surveys and studies.
- Innovate sustainable solutions like green infrastructure, renewable energy integration, and water conservation techniques.
- Explore advanced technology applications, such as sensor networks and remote sensing, to monitor ecological health.

14.5. Regular Monitoring and Adaptive Management:

- Establish a comprehensive Biodiversity Monitoring Plan, ensuring data collection and analysis over time.
- Regularly evaluate the effectiveness of mitigation measures and adapt strategies based on monitoring results.
- Ensure transparency by sharing monitoring reports with stakeholders, fostering trust and accountability.

14.6. Comprehensive Training and Skill Development:

- Organize training programs for UIS's employees to raise awareness about biodiversity conservation.
- Equip employees with knowledge about the local ecosystems, their importance, and the role UIS plays in their protection.

14.7. Public Outreach and Advocacy:

- Launch public outreach campaigns to showcase UIS's commitment to environmental responsibility.
- Collaborate with media outlets to highlight success stories, conservation initiatives, and the importance of sustainable development.

14.8. Long-Term Collaboration with Regulatory Bodies:

• Establish an ongoing collaboration with regulatory authorities to ensure continuous compliance with environmental laws and regulations.

Participate in periodic audits to verify UIS's adherence to environmental standards.

ABU DHARI



UNION IRON & STEEL COMPANY L.L.C BIODIVERSITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT (ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)



BIODIVERSITY SUMMERY ASSESSMENT

| re versity) Biodiversity Management Plan | • | quality, ensuring adherence to stringent environmental standards. | Innovate sustainable solutions like green infrastructure, renewable energy integration, and water conservation techniques. | Establish an ongoing collaboration with regulatory authorities to ensure continuous compliance with environmental laws and regulations of the second |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Biodiversity Exposure (Proximity to critical Bio diversity) | Union iron and steel company LLC is not located in proximity to critical biodiversity Area | | | |
| Biodiversity Assessment | The biodiversity was assessed as part of EIA assessment which was conducted on the flora and fauna the results show that the operations of the UIS might cause potential impact to biodiversity as follows. | Low Impact on Flora Low Impact on Fauna No Impact on Agatic species No Impact on Fresh Water aquatics | | |
| Industry | Union Iron & Steel Company LLC | | | |



UNION IRON & STEEL COMPANY L.L.C **BIODIVERSITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT** (ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHARI, 8529, IIAF)



| | Biodiversity Management Plan | Participate in periodic audits to verify UIS's adherence to environmental standards. | Monthly monitoring waste water quality Waste/contaminated water must undergo waste water treatment procedure |
|--|---|--|--|
| (ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE) | Biodiversity Exposure (Proximity to critical Bio diversity) | | assessment, the The Industry is not located in the Istrial estate area ed no impact on |
| | Biodiversity Assessment | | Union Iron & Steel Based on Biodiversity assessment, the plant is located in an industrial estate area which is expectedly caused no impact on land and aquatic species. |
| MADE IN JAE | Industry | | Union Iron & Steel Company LLC |







(ICAD 1, MUSSAFAH, ABU DHABI, 8529, UAE)

Conclusion: A Blueprint for Harmonious Coexistence

By embracing these strategies, UIS can set a precedent for responsible industrial growth, where industry and nature coexist in harmonious equilibrium, reflecting the UAE's vision of a prosperous, balanced, and eco-conscious future.

16. References

- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (2021). Environmental Regulations and Guidelines.
 https://www.moccae.gov.ae/en/open-data/policies,-strategies-and-plans/environmental-regulations-and-guidelines.aspx
- Abu Dhabi Urban Planning Council. (2020). Zoning Regulations. https://www.upc.gov.ae/en/Plan-your-development/Zoning-Regulations
- Environment Agency Abu Dhabi. (2019). Habitat Assessment and Restoration Guidelines. https://www.ead.gov.ae/en/our-work/biodiversity/habitat-assessment-and-restoration.aspx
- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (2022). Biodiversity Strategy. https://www.moccae.gov.ae/en/our-strategy/strategies/biodiversity.aspx
- Al-Farsi, F., Elaasser, M., & Al-Saady, A. (2017). Assessment of Biodiversity and Habitat Quality at Jurong Island, Singapore. Environmental Science and Pollution Research, 24(11), 10548-10559.
- Noss, R. F., Quigley, H. B., Hornocker, M. G., Merrill, T., & Paquet, P. C. (1996). Conservation Biology and Carnivore Conservation in the Rocky Mountains. Conservation Biology, 10(4), 949-963.
- LafargeHolcim. (2020). Biodiversity and Quarry Rehabilitation. https://www.lafargeholcim.com/biodiversity-quarry-rehabilitation
- Essar Steel. (2021). Sustainability Reports. https://www.essarsteel.com/sustainability/sustainability-reports.aspx
- BMW Group. (2021). Sustainability at the Leipzig Plant. https://www.bmwgroup.com/en/responsibility/locations/leipzig.html
- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (2016). Federal Law No. 22 of 2016: Regulating Environmental Impact Assessment.
- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (1999). Federal Law No. 24 of 1999: Protection and Development of the Environment.
- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (2002). Federal Law No. 24 of 2002: Protection and Development of Wildlife.
- Ministry of Climate Change and Environment, UAE. (2016). Federal Law No. 11 of 2002: Regulation of Marine Environment.

ABU DHABI